

Kaiden Leung

STUDENT, MUSICIAN,
GAMER

Volunteering & Additional Skills

- Volunteered for Richmond Hill Food Bank with my youth group to help
 - Worked at a food truck to prepare food and go to downtown and to give food to people in need
- Helped out at school many times to prepare and set up sports equipment and the snack shop for sport events
- Decent - Basic experience in areas of physical activity such as soccer, running, volleyball, badminton, tennis, basketball, frisbee, and a few other sports and physical activities.
- Played up to Grade 8 Piano which leads to over 20+ musical awards regarding piano

Social Media

Email: kaileung91@gmail.com
Instagram: kaiden.leung

ABOUT ME

I'm am a well-rounded grade 8th student. I specialize in socializing with others and hosting or managing big large online events. I strive to learn new things whether it's online or offline! I played piano for 7 years and I play multiple sports such as basketball, volleyball, and sometimes football with a few friends. Again, I am really social and I find it easy to connect with people and others.

EXPERIENCE

94 Newmarket Optimist Royal Canadian Air Cadet Squadron Corporal, 2020-present

- As of the 2020 summer, I was promoted to the rank of corporal.
- Managed etiquette by maintaining my FTU (Field Training Uniform) by keeping up to uniform standards
- Developed a stronger attribute of physical fitness, citizenship, precision, leadership and survival in cadets.

Valorant Raze, Summer 2020-present

- Learned to work better with a team and communicate in order to win and survive
- Grew a stronger sense of adapting more quickly and the skill of learning to react faster to things.
- Developed a stronger skill of connecting with the collective in order to succeed

Richmond Hill Christian Community Church Student Leader, 2019-present

- Managed my team's behavior in and out of group work
- Connected with the whole group
- Became close friends with the whole group and from once a few individuals to a close family
- Managed team goals and encouraged peers and friends to achieve their goals!

Education

- Mazo de la Roche p.s: Setember 2012 - present

Hobbies and Intrests

- Gaming
- Listening to music (mostly lofi, jazz or pop)
- Youtube, Netflix, Anime